PALMER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL BUSINESS MEETING
MAY 25, 2010

A general business meeting of the Palmer Township Board of Supervisors was held on
Tuesday, May 25, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. in the Community Room of the Palmer Library with all
Supervisors in attendance: David Colver, Robert Lammi, Michael Mitchell, Ann-Marie Panella
and Robert Smith. Also in attendance were the Township Manager, Planning Director, Public
Services Director, Police Chief and Township Solicitor. Chairman Colver convened the meeting
and led those present in the Pledge to the Flag.

Colver said the Board held an executive session prior to tonight’s meeting to discuss one
real estate item with no action required tonight.

2. APPROVAL OF DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS MAY 25, 2010

INFORMATION

The report will be provided at the meeting.
DISCUSSION

On motion by Mitchell, seconded by Panella, and agreed by all, the Board approved the
disbursement of funds for May 25, 2010.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES — MAY 10, 2010

DISCUSSION

On motion by Smith, seconded by Lammi, and agreed by all, the Board approved the
minutes of May 10, 2010.

4. RAPPA MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAN

INFORMATION

The Board needs to approve/disapprove the minor subdivision plan.
DISCUSSION

On motion by Lammi, seconded by Mitchell, and agreed by all, the Board tabled the
Rappa minor subdivision plan. No representatives were present at the meeting.

5. NORTHWOOD CENTER PRELIMINARY / FINAL PLAN

INFORMATION

The Board needs to approve/disapprove the preliminary/final plan.



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PAGE 2 MAY 25, 2010
DISCUSSION

Developer Gary Strausser and Engineer Domenick Colangelo were present. Cyndie
Carman said the plan proposes a CVS drug store, relocation of the bank at the corner of Route
248 and Northwood Avenue and a retail store building. Carman said the Planning Commission
reviewed the plan and is recommending approval with conditions. Carman said there are still
traffic issues outstanding with Penndot and there is some concern that those may affect the
outcome of the plan. Carman said there is a lengthy review letter from the Pidcock Company.
Bruno said at the Planning Commission meeting Penndot was the main issue and Domenick
Colangelo is not the traffic engineer on the project. Bruno said it was the developers position
that other than traffic issues there were no other major items in the Township Engineer’s letter.
Bruno said that the developer at the last meeting expressed concern about time limitations that
are being imposed upon them by their tenant, CVS. Bruno said June 30 is the deadline for a
township decision.

Colangelo said there were no items in the Township Engineer review letter that they had
any issues with. Colangelo reviewed the plan with the Board showing the CVS and bank
locations and the widening and improvements along Route 248 and the Northwood Avenue
intersection. Colangelo said the traffic engineer reviewed the comments from Penndot and he
has addressed their issues and is submitting them back to Penndot. Lammi asked about the
changes Penndot requested. Colangelo said the turning lanes and stacking lanes must be
increased from 100 feet to 150 feet. Colangelo said we have responded to the traffic impact
study comments but the HOP review still needs to be responded to. Colver asked if there were
any items from Penndot you feel you can not respond to. Colangelo said they want notifications
related to driveways and that shouldn’t be an issue. Township Engineer Dillman said they will
be required to get HOP’s for each driveway affected, as we did when we did the Greenwood
Avenue improvements. Lammi asked about the initial comment in the Pidcock letter that noted
the Township anticipated doing improvements at the Kingston Road and Route 248 intersection.
Bruno said at the Planning commission meeting we noted that the township had no intention of
doing that work at the intersection. Bruno said the township wants it clear on the record of this
meeting that the township is not committed to any project at the Kingston Road and Route 248
intersection at this time or in the future. Bruno said that if Penndot is relying upon the township
completing any portion of those improvements they need to be informed that it is not the
township’s intentions to do so. Lammi said we pulled that discussion off the table when Scheetz
went away. Bruno said this approval would have to be conditioned upon the Penndot HOP being
granted to the developer and further documentation from the developer to Penndot confirming
that the township has no intention to participate in any construction of the improvements at the
intersection of Kingston Road and Route 248. Colver asked when the plan is being resubmitted
back to Penndot. Colangelo said they responded Monday to Penndot with a copy to the township.
Colangelo said there is nothing they do not agree with. Colver said we are not in a position to
sign off on a plan until Pidcock has a chance to review all of this. Dillman said he didn’t think
there were any deal breakers in their review letter but there are some things that will just take
time to get through, like contacting the property owners and getting them to sign off.

Carman said the text amendment is still outstanding and will be on the next Planning
Commission agenda. Carman said typically we run the plan and amendment concurrently, but
since we are not, this approval should be conditioned on the approval of the general commercial
zoning amendment. Lammi asked about the landscaping and buffering in front of the



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PAGE 3 MAY 25, 2010

commercial business to keep headlights from blasting across the street onto residential
properties. Colangelo said arborvitae and a four foot berm are proposed. Mitchell asked what
will happen to the old bank. Strausser said he is trying to move the old stone structure and place
it with the old buildings in Wolf’s Run. Strausser said it is not finalized yet but if he stays within
budget his plan is to move the bank building.

Lammi made a motion to approve the preliminary/final subdivision and land
development for the Northwood Retail Center conditioned on the following: the applicant
satisfactorily fulfill the comments of the Township Engineer letter dated May 7, 2010; the
applicant satisfactorily address the Township Departmental comments dated May 10, 2010; that
the voluntary traffic contribution and recreation fees are addressed to the satisfaction of the
Board of Supervisors; that the extent of traffic improvements required is resolved to the
satisfaction of Penndot and the Board of Supervisors; that the applicant receive approval for their
text amendment allowing pharmacy use in the GC zoning district as a conditional use; the Board
approved the following waivers/deferrals: 165-63.K(3) —waiver from maximum inside slope of
an earthen detention basin embankment of 4:1; 165-59.C(2), 165-59.F(1), 165-69, 165-73 and
165-75 — improvements along Route 248, Northwood Avenue, Kingston Road and Van Buren
Road; deferral of making improvements outside of developed portion of the site (curb, cartway
width and street trees); deferral of constructing sidewalks along Route 248, Northwood Avenue,
Van Buren Road and Kingston Road until other adjacent sidewalks are constructed in the area;
deferral of right-of-way dedication along Northwood Avenue, Van Buren Road and Kingston
Road; Preliminary Checklist Item P.1 — waiver of residual lands sketch because future
improvements to be made to the site are still unknown; Preliminary Checklist Item D.1.a — using
another datum for the site benchmark. A conversion note was added to the plan; 158-14.1(4)(b)
and (e) — waiver to construct Rain Garden within 100” upgradient from proposed structure and
within 100’ setback from property line. Smith seconded the motion.

Bruno confirmed the waiver and deferrals are approved at noted. Lammi said yes. Bruno
said he would like to see the Voluntary Traffic contribution addressed in a more concrete form
tonight. Bruno asked the Township Engineer if the developer supplied information on the
contribution. Dillman said we know the bulk of it for the CVS but there is still some discussion
whether the other tenants will be offices or retail. Dillman said their traffic engineer said there
are 69 peak trips related to the CVS. Strausser said Pidcock suggested it was $1,000 per peak
trip. Dillman said depending on whether the other occupants are going to be office or retail will
impact the trips and affect the traffic fee calculation. Colver asked how many uses will be on the
other site. Strausser said it could be one or four. Bruno suggested the developer make a
proposal on the worst case scenario so some type of voluntary traffic contribution can be
accepted tonight. The developer offered $69,000 as the voluntary traffic contribution for the
CVS and offered $1,000 per new PM peak trip for the other additional occupants as agreed by
review of the traffic engineer submission and by the Pidcock Company. Lammi amended his
motion to include acceptance of the voluntary traffic contribution being offered by the developer
and further including the amendments and clarifications noted by Bruno. This amended motion
was seconded by Smith. Bruno also noted that the motion should also include that the developer
shall be required to enter into an improvements agreement with proper financial security being
posted in a form satisfactory to the township Solicitor. Lammi further amended his motion to
include these points. The amended motion once again was seconded by Smith, and agreed by
all.






